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SOUTH PLACER FIRE DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  CHIEF ERIC G. WALDER 
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING AGENDA STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
DATE:  FRIDAY, MAY 01, 2020 
CC:  BOARD SECRETARY KATHY MEDEIROS 

Agenda Item: 2020/21 Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Fee Adjustment: 
 
Action Requested: Staff recommends discussion and approval of the proposed 
Ordinance, revising fees and charges for EMS services.  
 
Background: During the 2006 EMS rate adjustment the Board requested that the costs 
and fees associated with the ambulance transporting service be reviewed and presented to 
the Board each year. At the April 2018 Board meeting the Chief requested that the fee 
adjustment in part be tied to a CPI as other Fire Districts have done. The Board passed 
through ordinance the rate adjustment by the percentage change in the Consumer Price 
Index (CPI) Series Title Medical Care in the U.S. City Average, All Urban Consumers, 
Not Seasonally Adjusted, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor 
Statistics for the twelve month period ending December 31 of the preceding calendar 
year. This year is the first year that the CPI will be used for the rate adjustment. The CPI 
adjustment is 2.8%. 
 
Impact: Increased revenue to keep up with rising costs.  
  
Attachments: Ordinance No. 2-2019/20 EMS Fee Ordinance. Proposed fee schedule 
with exhibit, 2020/21 EMS Supply Charges, CPI Data Sheet 
 
Eric G. Walder, EFO 
Fire Chief 
South Placer Fire District 
 
 


























